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Joseph Stone, Esq.
Assistant District Attorney
New York County

155 Leonard Street

New York, New York

Dear Mr. Stone:

As per our conversation this morning, I am enclosing
a copy of the letter received by AB-PT from the State
of New York Department of Labor with respect to our
request for information on Alan Freed. Perhaps your
office will be more successful in obtaining the in-
formation in which you are interested.

' Regards.
Cordially,
i
Charles A. De Bare
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